Date: Mon, 22 Nov 2021 15:17:25 +0530

From: "ubschair" <ubschair@pu.ac.in>

To: arubs@@pu.ac.in

Subject: Fw: 'Merit-cum-Means Loan subsidy Scheme' for self financing courses session 2021-2022
«e-mee- FOrwarded Message ----------

From: "Director" <direcior_cc@pu.ac.in>

To: tdo@pu ac.in

Sent: Mon, 22 Nav 2021 10:53:21 +0530

Subject: Fw: 'Merit-cum-Means Loan subsidy Scheme' for self financing courses

sassion 2021-2022

-—--- FOorwarded Message --------- -
From: "fdo" <fdo@pu.ac.in>
To: directorcc@pu.ac.in
Sent: Mon, 22 Nov 2021 09:50:28 +0430
Subject: 'Merit-cum-Means Loan subsidy Scheme' for self financing courses
session 2021-2022

https://accounts.puchd.ac, infincludes/noticeboard/2021/20211122102352-
meritcummeansloansubsidyschemefortheselffinancingcourses2021-22.pdf?
202110112713

kindly forward above linked circular to all Chairpersons/ all teaching self
financing courses Deptt/ Institutes/ Centers / DUI/ DSW of Panjab
University

}egarding Merit-cum-Means Loan subsidy Scheme' for self financing courses
session (2021-2022).
The Students who fulfill the conditions as above and desirous to avail the

said

loan subsidy may apply for the purpose on the enclosed proforma . The said
application should reach the office of the Accounts-Il (Fee- Checking) Panjab
University chandigarh lates by 31 December 2021.

From:-

Assistant Registrar Accounts- ||

Director,

Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Computer Centre,
Panjab University, Chandigarh
Telephone: +91 172 253 4077

E-mail: directorcc@pu.ac.in

Website: http://cc.puchd.ac.in

------- End of Forwarded Message —---—



